

Cooper & Kirk

Lawyers

A Professional Limited Liability Company

David H. Thompson
dthompson@cooperkirk.com

1523 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 220-9600
Fax (202) 220-9601

October 24, 2025

By Electronic & U.S. Mail

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: *W.V. Citizens Def. League, Inc. v. ATF*, No. 25-132

Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent Petitioner in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Rule 15.5, Petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for the filing of the reply brief and requests that the Petition be distributed on October 29, 2025. Petitioner will file its reply brief on or before October 29, 2025.

Respectfully submitted,

s/David H. Thompson

David H. Thompson
COOPER & KIRK, PLLC
1523 New Hampshire Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 220-9600
dthompson@cooperkirk.com

Counsel for Petitioner

cc: All counsel of record